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, Metres at scale 1:100 on measured surveys. Site drawings are

based on ordnance survey plans.

TMDP cannot guarantee the accuracy of

drawings that have been imported from other
agencies, eg Ordnance Survey.

Itis the responsibility of the client to advise of
matters relating to land title, restrictive
covenants, wayleaves or positions of public
drains in relation to the site. Site boundaries are
taken as visible fence lines unless advertised
otherwise

| Drawings may be scaled for planning purposes
only.
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NO DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE SCALED FROM THIS
DRAWING, ALL DISCREPANCIES WITH THE
DETAILS TO BE REPORTED AND CLARIFIED

PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORKS ON SITE. IF IN

DOUBT -ASK. THIS DRAWING IS COPYRIGHT.
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From: Louisa Golightly <ljg@everards.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 11:30 AM

To: Narelle Plowright <Narelle.Plowright@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FAO Louisa Golightly - FW: Ye Olde Bridge Inn, Oxton

OFFICIAL

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Hi Narelle

I have included a new plan of the area with the red lines only around the pub and stables.
I have also updated the variation application to shows all existing operating hours are
remaining the same as what is already on the licence.

All existing conditions on the licence are to be included in the variation.

Any reference to the function room is now the stables.

| will speak with Hannah and the Business Relationship Manager, Steve about not taking
payments for drinks in the garden will not take place.

Thanks,

Louisa

Louisa Golightly

Business Relationship Partner
0116 2014226

07885 268740

gverards

of LEICESTERSHIRE

Cooper Way, Everards Meadows,
Leicestershire LEI9 2AN

AN INDEPENDENT FAMILY BUSINESS
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